Village of Southern View Mike Patsche, President SOUTHE RN

Village Municipal Building * 3410 South 5% Street * Southern View, Illinois 62703
P 217-529-3352 * F 217-529-2062 * www.southernview.us ¢sr4

VIEW _..

BLisHeD o

Southern View President and Board of Trustees
Agenda for the Special Meeting

Monday / September 9, 2024 / 6:00 p.m.

1) CALL TO ORDER: Mike Patsche, Viliage President
2) ROLL CALL: Greg Bourland, Trustee
Nate Briggs, Trustee
Robert Eskew, Trustee
Rebecca LaRussa, Trustee
Betsy Richbark, Trustee
Mike Tavernor, Trustee
3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mike Patsche, Village President
4) CITIZEN REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD:
5) OLD BUSINESS DISCUSSION:

6) NEW BUSINESS DISCUSSION:
a) Discussion and Approval of Flock Camera System

President’s Comments-

7) ADJOURNMENT:
Any subject matter placed on the agenda, regardless of how the matter is stated on the agenda or where it is
placed, may be acted upon by the President and Board of Trustees.

Posted: September 7, 2024 5:30 p.m.



Village of Southern View Mike Patsche, President

” SOUTHERN

Village Municipal Building * 3410 South 5% Street * Southern View, Illinois 62703
., VIEW .

P 217-529-3352 * F 217-529-2062 * www.southernview.us BLisneD ]

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the
Village of Southern View Board

CALL TO ORDER: The Board of Trustees held A Special Meeting on Monday, September 9,
2024, at the Southern View Municipal Building, 3410 South Fifth Street,
Southern View, lllinois. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

ROLL CALL: The following were present:

Mike Patsche, President
Greg Bourland, Trustee
Nate Briggs, Trustee
Robert Eskew, Trustee
Rebecca LaRussa, Trustee
Betsy Richbark, Trustee

Also Present:
Lisa Cave, Village Treasurer & Clerk

Absent:
Mike Tavernor, Trustee

NEW BUSINESS: President Patsche opened for discussion and approval of Flock Cameras. Chief Maki
stated that the Wednesday after our board meeting, he received a phone call that a suspicious vehicle
located at the dead end of Carman. The vehicle was last seen at 4" and Stanford. The vehicle was stolen
out of Chatham. Todd Taylor, resident of the Village and is the Fire Marshall with the Springfield Fire
Department Fire Safety Division wrote a letter to the Board. Chief Maki read the letter: It has come to my
attention that the Village of Southern View is looking into grant funded Flock systems for use in the Village.
As a resident of the Village and the Fire Marshall for the City of Springfield, | would like this letter to serve
as my support of our community moving forward with these systems. One of the duties of my office is to
investigate fires that occur throughout the greater Springfield area including the Village.

I know there are community members that may have reservations regarding these types of systems for a
number of reasons, but | believe that the positives far outweigh the perceived negatives. During the
process of our investigations, we have found the iFlock system to be an invaluable tool. With the use of
these highly secure systems, we have been able to track down “bad actors” responsible for Arson in our
community. With the information that these systems provide, we are able to build prosecutable cases that
often would go unsolved.

The Flock system is highly secure, access is provided only to authorized users, and is truly designed to help
keep communities safer. | know of at least one if not more cases where criminals have eluded police by
coming into our village recently to escape/hide from the Flock cameras in the City and the apprehension
of these people was delayed.

As a resident of the Village and member of the local law enforcement community, | urge you all to seriously
consider utilizing this system.



Respectfully, Todd Taylor, Fire Marshall, Springfield Fire Department.

Trustee Richbark asked Chief Maki that not only can it detect license plates but possible a bumper sticker
or sticker on the window that can identify a vehicle? The Chief stated yes, the can identify by various
search parameters especially a very generic description, example 4 door white vehicle with the license
plate that hasan Ainit. This system provides another investigation tool for police. Trustee LaRussa asked
if Southern View and the surrounding police departments could have access to it? Chief Maki stated that
our system is ours and we would have access but that other departments can ask for access on a case-by-
case basis. Trustee LaRussa stated she is concerned about abuse of power. Chief Maki stated this is a
very secure access. Agencies will ask the department to view their system for a particular vehicle. Trustee
Richbark asked if the Chief could add to the police report that is given to the Board any Flock access? Chief
Maki stated that any system we use during investigations is documented. Phil Nanni from Flock Systems
emailed today stating that he has no problem changing the terms of the agreement to one year and that
the Village can cancel at any time if we do not receive any future grants. President Patsche stated that
there will not be cameras at every block, the five cameras that are in the grant would be placed at various
entrances of the Village. Chief Maki stated he was unsure of how many cameras to get at the time he first
spoke with Phil and various meetings it was determined that five cameras would be a good start. Trustee
LaRussa stated that there are some bad apples that use their authority in negative ways. Trustee Briggs
asked who would have access to the system. Chief Maki stated he would have administrative rights, but
only officers would have access. The Chief stated there are a log in and log off on each system that can
be reviewed. Chief Maki stated that he can place a time frame on a vehicle that has a plate A and Flock
will search the system. If there is a child abduction, an alert will go out to law enforcement with the
vehicle, and you can search the Flock system for that. Trustee Briggs stated he saw that a law enforcement
department had one officer that was tracking his ex-girlfriend. Chief Maki stated that he will monitor,
and a general order will be written that any abuse of the system would result in disciplinary and or
termination. Trustee LaRussa asked Chief if he was aware that North Carolina is suing Flock Systems?
Chief stated he is not aware of it. Trustee Briggs asked can you see this as being used for wrongful ticket
stops? Chief Maki stated that it is not used as a traffic stop. Chief Maki stated for instance there were
looking for a vehicle on a shooting, there were 3 different types of vehicles that were out there and
through investigation they finally found the one vehicle that was involved. If several people witness the
same crime, the witnesses will all vary in their statements. Trustee Briggs states he is super torn with this
issue. He sees various benefits to the system, and it is a third party company that is storing all this data
and won't allow a third party to test the system. Trustee Briggs does not want it to be used as a wrongful
traffic stop where the Village gets sued. Trustee LaRussa stated that is a problem with a third-party
company has the videos of all these cars going through an intersection, and the Village could be sued.
Trustee Richbark stated there are cameras all over the City, one at 4" and Stanford, you cannot go
anywhere without being on camera. President Patsche stated we are looking at personal safety, if you
don’t want to be tracked you would need to get rid of your cell phone. Trustee LaRussa stated that the
cell phone she has agreed to, but she does not agree to a third party tracking her, this could be a long
game that they could be planning their next attack you never know. President Patsche stated police
departments capture criminals. Trustee LaRussa states it is not a government entity that is housing all the
information. Chief Maki stated that Motorola is not a government entity, and they hold all of the body
and car cameras. Back in the day, Chief Maki stated that if a report went out that a black truck shot up a
home or business, the police would stop every black truck to see who is inside if they have weapons etc.
This system adds to that investigation. Trustee LaRussa states just because | want to go for a walk does
not give them permission to record where | go. Chief Maki stated it does records vehicles and does not
have facial recognition. Chief Maki stated if someone was to go walking, they would not have an
expectation of privacy. Trustee LaRussa stated motorists are not giving their permission for their license



plates to be shared with a third party. Trustee Richbark stated we need to look at this a little differently,
the municipalities around us all have this system, and we need to ask ourselves, why are we behind?
Trustee Richbark would like the Village to also look into shot spotter that would pick up any gunfire in the
area. Officers can get there quickly and obtain valuable evidence. Trustee Eskew stated that it is no
difference with walking in the park, there are cameras there. Trustee LaRussa stated she is not explaining
it well, she stated that police officers know that they are being recorded and that when you get pulled
over you are being recorded but when | am walking or driving down the street, | did not give permissions
for the video to be given to a third party. A person of authority stopping me | know | am going to be
recorded. Trustee Bourland stated someone could stand on the corner and take a picture of you everyday
coming and going and put it on the internet. Trustee LaRussa stated that it takes time and effort. Trustee
Briggs stated he was only concerned about the fact that they had not been tested by an independent
company. Trustee Richbark stated that California, Arizona and all these other municipalities have this
system. Why are we not on it? Trustee LaRussa stated maybe this is not the best company to go with.
There are others out there. Trustee Richbark stated we have a grant for these cameras | do not see a
problem with that. Trustee LaRussa stated so you’re saying we just wanna f**k over our residents with
this company? Trustee LaRussa stated that we shouldn’t agree to a third-party having information on our
residents. President Patsche stated do you realize how many spam calls he receives on a daily basis.
Trustee LaRussa stated so you're saying because it is free we should get it if it hurts our residents. Chief
Maki stated that this system is nationwide. Trustee LaRussa stated if Flock cared about the people why
wouldn’t they grant other departments access to their system. Trustee LaRussa is concerned about where
this information is being stored and just because it is a big company doesn’t mean it is best. Trustee
Richbark stated that she understands that Trustee LaRussa has reservations but think of it this way, so
they get my license plate, maybe my address from the plate, what are they getting out of it? Trustee
Briggs asked how does it work? If you are looking for a vehicle, what do you do? The Chief stated the
information is shared with Dispatch in an attempt to locate on Flock and the users on Flock go view their
cameras and they can state where they see that vehicle on various streets at this time and they call that
out on the radio. Trustee Briggs states, how is that different if we do not have Flock? Chief Maki states if
we do not have a system, we would watch traffic to see if that vehicle comes through. The Chief stated
that he has heard on the dispatch where they have lost the vehicles at 11" and Stanford. Chief Maki
stated that this is a tool to determine where the vehicle went.

Trustee Bourland asked Mike Carnduff, who is a resident in the audience his thoughts. Mike stated he
would feel much safer with Flock cameras in the Village, his grandkids would be safer. He has lived in the
Village since 1976. Trustee LaRussa asked is it Flock or a different company. Mike stated that Chatham
and City of Springfield has Flock why don’t we? Trustee LaRussa stated so we have to jump on it just since
they are since it is free? Trustee LaRussa stated she is not a fan of Flock.

Motion to approve a one year Contract with Flock Systems with a grant
provided by the Attorney General’s Office in the amount of $18,100.00 by:
Trustee Bourland and 2" by Trustee Eskew

Upon roll call vote, all voted AYE; except for Trustee LaRussa

MOTION PASSES.

ADJOURNMENT: With no further business, President Patsche asked for a motion to close the meeting
at 6:53 pm. Motion was made by Trustee LaRussa and 2nd by Trustee Eskew.

PREPARED BY: Lisa Cave, Clerk

DATE APPROVED: September 24, 2024



